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Bldg. 01

A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in 

Accordance with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  05/26/15

Facility Number:  000650

Provider Number:  15G113

AIM Number:  100243070

At this Life Safety Code survey, In-Pact 

Inc. was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This two story facility with a basement 

was not sprinklered.  The facility has a 

fire alarm system with smoke detection 

on all levels including in the corridors, in 

the living areas, and hard wired smoke 

detectors in the resident sleeping rooms.  

The facility has a capacity of 5 and had a 

census of 5 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evaluation Difficulty 
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Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 6, 

rated the facility Prompt with an E-Score 

of 0.2.

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Utilities comply with Section 9.1.     32.2.5.1, 

33.2.5.1
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Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 flexible 

cords, such as an extension cord was not 

used as a substitute for fixed wiring.  

LSC 33.2.5.1 requires utilities to comply 

with Section 9.1.  LSC 9.1.2 requires 

electrical wiring and equipment to 

comply with NFPA 70, National 

Electrical Code, 1999 Edition.  NFPA 70, 

Article 400-8 requires that, unless 

specifically permitted, flexible cords and 

cables shall not be used as a substitute for 

fixed wiring of a structure.  This deficient 

practice could affect 1 client.    

Findings include:

Based on observation on 05/26/15 at 1:45 

p.m., the Group Home Manager 

acknowledged and removed the extension 

cord that was in use and providing power 

to a radio and a portable DVD player in 

the first floor south bedroom.

K S046 All extension cords have been 

removed. Responsible person: 

Peggy Buchanan, GH Manager.   

All management staff will be 

retrained that extension cord will 

not be used as a substitute for 

fixed wiring. Responsible person: 

Sheila O'Dell, GH Director.  All 

staff will be retrained that 

extension cord will not be used as 

a substitute for fixed wiring. 

Responsible person: Peggy 

Buchanan.  To ensure future 

compliance, the home will be 

inspected that no extension cords 

are being used monthly. 

Responsible person: Sheila 

O'Dell, GH Director & Traci 

Hardesty, QIDP.
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